City of New Berlin

3805 South Casper Brive « New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0921 = (262) 786-8610 » Fax (262) 786-6121 swww.newberlin.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Adjacent communities, overlapping units of government & City of New Berlin Quarry
Operators

FROM: Gregory W. Kessler, AIGP — Director
DATE: February 13, 2012

RE: Final Documents - Amendments to the City’s adopted 2020 Future Land Use Map within the
Comprehensive Plan (Chapter 12 - Neighhorhood “A’: Greenfield Avenue & Chapter 10 - Land
Use) for the following addresses: _

» 17525 W. Greenfield Avenue - from Uriban Residential to institutional

» 1400 S. West Lane - from Urhan Residential to Instifutional

» 1426 S. West Lane - from Urhan Residential to Institutional

This letter is to notify you that the amendments fo the 2020 Comprehensive Plan have been approved
and the documents listed above can be viewed on the City's website
hitp:/iveww.newberlin.org/index.aspx?nid=218.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding these amendments, please confact me at
262.797.2445 Ext. 2501 or email: gkessler@newberlin.org, or Nikki Jones at Ext. 2503 or email at
nicnes@newberlin.org.
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